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Re: Docket No. 000235-TX 

Dear Director &y6, 

Pursuant to a telephone conference call of this morning between m w l f  and 
W Fkmuny of Totelfel and Melinda Watts and Beth Keating, of the Florida 
Public Smviee Commkeion staff, pkase amapt this Mer as a r e v i d  proposal 
of sstrcemant for the above referenced Docket. 

TotalTel would l ie  to make a monetary settlement offer of $3,600.00. 

Please advise us, up~n the decision of the Public Service Commission, so that 
we may fomgFd QUT payment to conclude this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

Thomas P. Gunning J 
._ _ _  


